
Martha Coggins 020434-94 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Ralph Jaeger 
Tuesday, September 23,2003 12:32 PM 
Troy Rendell; Karen Peacock; Martha Coggins 
Patti Daniel; Sam Merta; Marshall Willis 
RE: 

See Order No. PSC-03-0699-SU-PAA, issued 6/9/03 and my letter dated 8/22/03 in Docket No. 
020439-SU. 

----- Oriqinal Message----- 
From: Troy Rendell 
Sent: Tuesday, September 23, 2003 11:19 AM 
To: Karen Peacock; Martha Coggins 
C c :  Patti Daniel; Sam Merta; Ralph Jaeger; Marshall Willis 
S u b j e c t :  RE: 

Yes.. that was a show cause fine t h a t  they were required to pay. 
them to show cause, t h e y  did n o t .  

The Commission ordered 
So, they were required to send in a $300 fine. _. 

-__-- Oriqinal Message----- 
From: Patti Daniel 
Sent: Tuesday, September 23, 2003 11:16 AM 

.-_. . _ _  To: Troy Rendell 
Cc: Karen Peacock 
Subject: RE: 

? 

----- Original Message----- 
From: Kasen Peacock 
Sent: Tuesday, September 23, 2003 10:19 A M .  5.033 I 
To: Patti Daniel 
Subject : 

P a t t i ,  
Do you guys have anything going on with Sanibel Bayous? Martha Coggins phoned me 
yesterday and they have sent in a check in the amount of $300.00. They don't owe RAF's or 
AR p e n a l t i e s .  
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